

This originally drilled for water well.
I know as well # 1313
Comp. in 1907. @ TV of 869'

6" csg @ 635', depth to water 790'
1 PF 500 gal water per minute.

50' S & W lines of Sec. 26-18-26

ELEV = 3331'

Jones & Watkins #1 Platt unit M

SW SW SW 26-18-26 TD. 2545' P.E. 1125

Well was acidized w/ 1000 gal. 922' - 1125' w/o Results.

Not on Production Schedule - Not P & A

I have inspected this well, and it has a swedge
& valve in top of casing, shut in.

C-103 filed Feb. 25, 1949 by Stanley K. Jones indicates
purchase of well from Fassett & Birney.

C-103 filed same date Feb. 25, 1949 by Jones & Watkins
indicates purchase of well from Stanley K. Jones.

Form C-110 filed same date Feb. 25, 1949 by Jones & Watkins
but does not state reason for filing other than
authorizing the West Asphalt & Refg Co. to transport
oil. Also indicates both #1 and #2 wells.

By authority granted me under provisions of paragraph (10) of Order R-520, as amended by Order R-553, you are hereby authorized to flare gas from the above described well.

Under the provisions of Order R-553 you must file Form C-110 in quadruplicate with this Commission. If you have not filed Form C-110, please do so immediately in compliance with the applicable rule.

The Commission may request at any time that the operator furnish this office with a progress report of your efforts to eliminate the venting or flaring of gas from the above described well.

Very truly yours,

W. B. MACEY, Secretary-Director

WBM:jh

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs

N. M. Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs